Motor Vehicle w i
Services

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Motor Vehicles
Business License Comrpliance
(609) 292-4517

April 8, 1958

Mr. Charles Bryant
Bryant Agsoclares

108 Sylvania Avenue
Neptune City, HJ 07753

Dear Hr. Bryant:

This is in response to your inquiry in regards to ownership of vehicle
vhen an insurance company has pald off a total loss claim.

I have conferred with the agency staffing of the Technlcal Support Unit
and was advlsed that the Llnsuraoce company which pays Eor the total losgs
claim becomes the owner of the wghicle and title to the vehicle rust be
transferred {nto their name. You may contact Mr.Robert Grill (€09} 633-9455
i1f you have any additional guestions:

cerely,

onne DIVKIns
ordinater
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